

³ **NOTICE:** This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us>.

Mr. Jim Henry
Genesee County Health Department
630 S. Saginaw Street, Suite 4
Flint, MI 48502-1540

Dear Mr. Henry:

SUBJECT: Request for Disclosure of Official Files

This notice is issued in response to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442, as amended (FOIA), received on November 6, 2015. You have requested the following information: Freeman Elementary School, Flint (FOIA 0731-16).

Your request will be forwarded to the **Executive Division**

Due to time constraints and limited resources, it is necessary to issue a 10-business day extension until December 2, 2015, as permitted under Section 5(2)(d) of the FOIA.

The Department of Environmental Quality's website contains the policy and procedure, public written summary, and several online databases.

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
Department of Environmental Quality
800-662-9278

The DEQ strives to continually improve its customer service to FOIA requestors. To provide input for improvements to the FOIA process, please complete this survey: <https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/foiaprocess>

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ) [<mailto:krisztian.g@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Henry, James
Subject: Freeman, Brownell and Eisenhower

Hi Jim,

Sorry I could not make it to the TAC meeting today but I had to stay back to put the final touches on the data rollout. Provided that nothing unforeseen happens, the DEQ will be issuing a press release today regarding the test data so far.

I am hopeful that you will be receiving the lead and copper data for Freeman, Brownell and Eisenhower today.

I will follow up with you if we encounter any delays.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI